
BUDGET COMMITTEE – CITY OF NORTH PLAINS  
SPECIAL SESSION  

 AGENDA 
Monday, May 11, 2015 - 7:30 P.M. 

Jessie Mays Community Hall 
30975 NW Hillcrest Street, North Plains, Oregon 97133 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. FLAG SALUTE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 A. Special Session Agenda Approval 
 
 B. April 27, 2015, Special Session Minute Approval 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This additional time is provided for questions or statements by persons in the audience 
on ANY item of City business listed or not on the agenda. Comments may be limited 
at the Chairperson’s discretion. Persons are asked to fill out a Public Comment 
Registration Form providing their name and the item to address with the Committee 
prior to the start of the meeting. 

   
6. Budget Message and Review 
  
 A. Proposed 2015 – 2016 Budget (Continued from 04/27/15) 
  1. Budget Revisions Review.  The North Plains Finance Manager will 

continue to present the budget message and continue to review the 
various funds and departments. This is continued from the April 27, 2015, 
Special Session meeting. 

 
2. Set Additional Meeting Date(s).  The Committee to determine whether 

there is a need for an additional Budget Committee meeting. 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Future City Budget Committee meetings are to be determined based upon the Committee’s 
action and will be held at Jessie Mays Community Hall, 30975 NW Hillcrest Street, North 
Plains, Oregon, at 7:00 p.m. 
 

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 1 of 28



 

__________________________________________ 
North Plains Budget Committee—Meeting Minutes 

April 27, 2015 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MINUTES 
CITY OF NORTH PLAINS 
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING SPECIAL SESSION 
April 27, 2015 
JESSIE MAYS COMMUNITY HALL - 30975 NW HILLCREST STREET 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Chair Kindel called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. FLAG SALUTE 
 Chair Kindel conducted the flag salute. 
 
3. ROLL CALL 

Committee:  
Present: Marrina Abeln, Vernon Epling, David Hatcher, Cynthia Hirst, Robert 
Kindel Jr., Teri Lenahan, Charlynn Newton, Trista Papen, Russ Sheldon, Sherrie 
Simmons, and Jim Wieskamp 
 
Excused: Sandi King, Lani Miles, Scott Whitehead 
 
Staff:  City Manager Martha DeBry, Finance Director Rachael Lembo, Public 
Works Director Blake Boyles, Police Chief Bill Snyder, Library Director Debra 
Brodie, City Recorder Margaret Reh 
 

Chair Kindel asked that the Committee take a moment of silence for all the people in 
Nepal and the disastrous earthquake. 
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. 04/27/15 Special Session Agenda Approval 
 
B. Minute Approval-April 13, 2015 Special Session 
 

Committee member Hirst moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion seconded by 
Lenahan. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None were forthcoming. 
 
6. Public Hearing Budget Message and Review 
 A. State Revenue Sharing Public Hearing 
 
State Revenue Sharing law requires cities to hold a public hearing before the budget 
committee to discuss possible uses of State Revenue Sharing funds. A second public 
hearing will be held before the City Council, once the Budget Committee makes a 
recommendation to approve the budget, to review the actual uses of that revenue. 
 
Chairperson Kindel opened the public hearing at 7:05 p.m. No public testimony was 
received. Kindel closed the public hearing at 7:06 p.m. 

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 2 of 28



 

__________________________________________ 
North Plains Budget Committee—Meeting Minutes 

April 27, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 B. Public Hearing Proposed 2015 – 2016 Budget 
  1. Budget Revisions Review (Continued from April 13, 2015). 
 
Finance Manager Rachael Lembo reviewed the supplemental information that was 
distributed to the committee addressing the concerns and questions raised at the April 
13, 2015 budget meeting. This information was distributed and posted in the Agenda 
Packet for this meeting. Discussion ensued regarding the various items on the list.  
 
Each department head presented their contribution to reducing the budget. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the General Fund. There have been no changes to the 
General Fund since the committee reviewed the document at the last meeting. 
 
Lembo continued to present the budget message and continued to review the various 
funds and departments. This is continued from the April 13, 2015, Special Session 
meeting. 
 
This public hearing will be continued to the May 11, 2015 Budget Committee Meeting 
which will be held at 7:30 p.m. at Jessie Mays Community Hall. 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT:     Kindel adjourned the meeting at 9:28 p.m.  

 
 
 

_________________________________________ 
Robert Kindel, Jr., Budget Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ Date approved: ______________ 
Margaret L. Reh, City Recorder 

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 3 of 28



Budget Message 
 
May 11, 2015 
 
Honorable Mayor, City Councilors, and Budget Committee Members,  
 
The FY2015-16 budget has been revised for this third meeting of the Budget Committee. The changes reflect items discussed at 
the previous two budget committee meetings, as well as the City Council’s decision to not renew the City Manager’s contract for 
FY2015-16. Detailed changes are noted and explained below.  
 
At the second meeting of the Budget Committee we did an exercise with colored dots, to allow for each committee member to 
express his/her opinion and to provide a visual of where the committee was leaning. The first chart asked the committee, “Where 
do you want to see the General Fund budget surplus/(deficit) this year?” The results are below.  

  
 
The revised budget has a proposed deficit of $30k. This amount was set as a goal 
after looking at the chart above and noting some allowance for a deficit. The amount 
was determined by halving the initial contingency amount of $60k. The contingency 
amount is included in total expenditures, and thus impacts the surplus/(deficit). A 
contingency is included to allow for unforeseen expenditures, as the ending fund 
balance (aka reserve) cannot be used during the year. However, the contingency is 
for unknown expenses which might not occur; in the past three years the City has 
spent less than half of it each year.  

Initial Proposal

Contingency Amount

Balanced

(150,000)

(100,000)

(50,000)

0

50,000 General Fund Deficit

General Fund Contingency History  
 

Contingency 
Budget 

Contingency 
Used 

FY2014‐15, YTD $100,000 $46,000
FY2013‐14 $100,000 $15,000
FY2012‐13 $100,000 $0

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 4 of 28



The revised budget includes a contingency of $100k: $60k from the initial proposal and an increase of $40k if the Council decides 
to reinstate the full time City Manager position (more on that below). To explain how usage of the contingency affects the 
surplus/(deficit), potential year-end scenarios are shown below. These scenarios assume all revenue and expenditure line items 
end the year exactly as budgeted, so the only impact on the surplus/(deficit) is the change in how much contingency is used.  
General Fund - Contingency Usage Scenarios     

  Proposed Budget 
 No contingency 

used  

 Contingency used 
to hire new City 

Manager  

 Contingency used 
to hire new City 

Manager and cover 
$30k in other 

expenses  
 Entire contingency 

used  
 Revenue  975,243 975,243 975,243 975,243 975,243 
 Expenditures  1,005,534 905,534 945,534 975,534 1,005,534 
 Surplus/(Deficit)  (30,291) 69,709 29,709 (291) (30,291) 

 
 
 
Significant changes were needed to bring the proposed 
deficit from $100k to $30k. Fortunately, some were 
relatively painless as after a review of updated revenues 
from the current year, FY2014-15, certain revenue lines 
were able to be increased. This was primarily in franchise 
fees and other use charges due to the revised fee schedule 
approved by Council. In addition, the police citations were 
increased based on review and input by the Chief.  
 
Most of the change came from reduced expenditures. 
Discussions of the Committee and priorities indicated in the 
colored dot exercise directed these changes. The Library 
budget was reduced approx. $11k, and time spent on Parks 
maintenance was shifted to Water and Street maintenance.  
Attorney costs were reduced, and COLA and merit 

What do you believe should be the top two priorities of the City?  

Police - current coverage is approx 125 hrs/wk, including reserves.  

① ① ① ① ① ① ① ① 
① 
(.5) 

② ②         
Library - open 45 hrs/wk. 

② ② 
② 
(.5)        

City Hall - open 42.5 hrs/wk.  

① ① 
① 
(.5)        

② ② ② ② ②      

Parks - current maintenance is approx 30 hrs/wk. 

② 
② 
(.5)               

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 5 of 28



increases removed. In addition, other materials and services line items in Police and Public Works were reduced.  
 
The final change in the revised budget is elimination of the full time City Manager position. For now the Public Works Director has 
accepted the Interim City Manager position, and will retain his Public Works responsibilities, effectively combining the two positions. 
In the budget his salary and benefits cost have been split 50/50 between General Government and Public Works, and allocated at 
the same percentages. This was an overall savings of approx. $117k; by fund the savings are $40k General Fund, $17k Street 
Fund, and $60k Water Fund. Higher savings are seen in the Water Fund because effectively both City Manager and Public Works 
Director costs were reduced, and the Public Works Director position is primarily allocated to Water. Another result of this change is 
a proposed title, salary and hours change for the Clerical Assistant, to allow that position to support to the Interim City Manager and 
reallocate some responsibilities to her from the City Recorder. This will help in the transition time and provide more stability for City 
Hall.  
 
This has been a challenging budget year, however I am proud of the revised proposal and hope the Committee will see where we 
have found balance between revenue and expenditures, and service and fiscal responsibility.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Rachael Lembo 
Finance Manager 
  
      

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 6 of 28



City of North Plains
Summary of changes from initial FY15‐16 Budget Proposal

Initial Proposal Revised Proposal Inc/(Dec) Explanation
General Fund

Revenue
Property Taxes 391,882                  391,882                  ‐                          
Licenses, Permits, Fees 327,500                  345,649                  18,149                    Updated FY15 actuals show slight increases in some franchise 

fees and intergovernmental revenues. In addition, the revised 
fee schedule adopted by Council increased fees and thus fee 
revenue.  

Intergovernmental 165,089                  165,797                  708                           See note above.  
Fines and Forfeitures 10,000                    18,000                    8,000                       Based on the Chief's analysis of similar Police Depts, this 

appears to be a reasonable revenue amount.  
Grants and Donations 30,200                    28,200                    (2,000)                      Pumpkin Run event was removed.  
Interest 9,244                      9,244                      ‐                          
Sale of asset ‐                           ‐                           ‐                          
Transfers 16,471                    16,471                    ‐                          

950,386                  975,243                  24,857                   

Expenditures
General Government 225,814                  200,059                  (25,755)                    ‐ Elimination of the FT City Manager position, with the Public 

Works Director accepting Interim City Manager duties. Half of 
the Public Works Director salary and benefits is budgeted in 
this department. 
 ‐ Promote Clerical Asst to Office Support Specialist (wage 
increase), increase hours to 30, and provide benefits. This will 
allow City Hall to provide increased customer service and 
support to the Public Works Director in his new Interim City 
Manager role. No reduction in office hours. 
 ‐ Attorney decreased to 6 Council meetings and 8 Planning 
Commission meetings. 
 ‐ No COLA or merit increases. 

Police 339,825                  330,124                  (9,701)                      Reduced supplies and repairs and maintenance. No COLA or 
merit increases.  

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 7 of 28



City of North Plains
Summary of changes from initial FY15‐16 Budget Proposal

Initial Proposal Revised Proposal Inc/(Dec) Explanation
General Fund continued
Public Works 19,512                    15,571                    (3,941)                      Reduced supplies and fuel. No COLA or merit increases.  
Library 226,137                  215,000                  (11,137)                    Budget amount reduced. No COLA or merit increases.  
Culture and Recreation 25,810                    23,810                    (2,000)                      Pumpkin Run event was removed.  
Parks 103,584                  69,970                    (33,614)                    Staff time reassigned to Street/Water. Reduced supplies.  

Planning 51,000                    51,000                    ‐                          
URA Loan ‐                           ‐                           ‐                          
Contingency 60,000                    100,000                  40,000                     Increased to allow room to reinstate the full time City 

Manager position should the Council choose to do so.  
1,051,682              1,005,534              (46,149)                  

Change in Fund Balance (101,296)                (30,291)                   71,005                   

Street
Revenue 193,230                  198,850                  5,620                       Increased SDC fees.  
Expenditures 179,550                  184,929                  5,379                       Staff time reassigned to Street/Water. Other GG and PW 

expenditures reduced.  
Change in Fund Balance 13,680                    13,921                    241                         

Water
Revenue 1,347,805              1,391,965              44,160                     Increased SDC fees.  
Expenditures 1,463,454              1,414,940              (48,514)                    Staff time reassigned to Street/Water. Other GG and PW 

expenditures reduced. Increased JWC SDC pass through (due 
to increased revenue). Budget for bad debt (account write‐
offs) added.   

Change in Fund Balance (115,649)                (22,975)                   92,674                   

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 8 of 28



City of North Plains
Summary of changes from initial FY15‐16 Budget Proposal

Initial Proposal Revised Proposal Inc/(Dec) Explanation
TDT

Revenue 402,900                  489,780                  86,880                     Increased SDC fees.  
Expenditures 1,074,597              1,005,963              (68,634)                    Decreased Contingency due to lower Opening Fund Balance 

due to FY15 activity, net with increased revenue.  

Change in Fund Balance (671,697)                (516,183)                155,514                 

Park Capital
Revenue 437,100                  476,580                  39,480                     Increased SDC fees.  
Expenditures 988,254                  967,669                  (20,585)                    Decreased Contingency due to lower Opening Fund Balance 

due to FY15 activity, net with increased revenue.  

Change in Fund Balance (551,154)                (491,089)                60,065                   

Traffic Impact Fee
Revenue 1,445                      1,445                      ‐                          
Expenditures 292,055                  292,055                  ‐                            Allocated $150k for West Union pedestrian bridge, offset by 

reduced contingency.  
Change in Fund Balance (290,610)                (290,610)                ‐                          

no changes in Vehicle/Equipment Reserve Fund

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 9 of 28



GENERAL FUND SUMMARY FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013* 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

OPENING FUND BALANCE 1,020,441          1,071,024         842,549           842,549           842,549            803,260                808,634               

REVENUES
Property Taxes 334,445              339,306             384,575            373,097            384,575             391,882                391,882                ‐                    0%
Licenses, Permits, Fees 283,054              342,649             360,250            293,313            368,842             327,500                345,649                18,149              6%
Intergovernmental 148,091              147,492             148,690            129,354            153,515             165,089                165,797                708                   0%
Fines and Forfeitures 48,497                52,090               25,000              18,137              21,137               10,000                  18,000                  8,000                80%
Grants and Donations 66,761                86,069               62,738              33,100              41,273               30,200                  28,200                  (2,000)               ‐7%
Interest 5,974                  6,238                 16,340              9,647                10,847               9,244                     9,244                     ‐                    0%
Sale of asset ‐                      5,000                 ‐                    6,200                6,200                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
Transfers 35,913                50,983               12,500              15,953              15,953               16,471                  16,471                  ‐                    0%

TOTAL REVENUES 922,735             1,029,827         1,010,093        878,801           1,002,342        950,386                975,243                24,857              3%

EXPENDITURES ‐ BY DEPT
General Government 192,921              354,869             248,990            277,693            250,689             225,814                200,059                (25,755)             ‐11%
Police 335,429              398,838             378,513            273,725            352,660             339,825                330,124                (9,701)               ‐3%
Public Works 97,291                42,165               141,549            143,949            134,757             19,512                  15,571                  (3,941)               ‐20%
Library 174,846              196,722             209,328            157,122            209,328             226,137                215,000                (11,136)             ‐5%
Culture and Recreation 26,812                56,780               30,523              26,243              29,797               25,810                  23,810                  (2,000)               ‐8%
Parks 17,796                18,081               13,090              8,528                13,026               103,584                69,970                  (33,614)             ‐32%
Planning 27,057                5,848                 46,000              12,138              46,000               51,000                  51,000                  ‐                    0%
URA Loan ‐                      185,000             ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
Contingency ‐                      ‐                     54,000              ‐                    ‐                     60,000                  100,000                40,000              67%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 872,152             1,258,302         1,121,992        899,398           1,036,257        1,051,682             1,005,534             (46,148)            ‐4%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 50,583                (228,475)           (111,899)          (20,597)            (33,915)             (101,296)               (30,292)                 71,005             
  (excluding URA loan) (43,475)             

UNAPPROPRIATED
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,071,024          842,549            730,650           821,952           808,634            701,964                778,343                76,379             

Note: Allocation of shared costs have be re‐categorized in FY14‐15 and previous years to be comparable to FY15‐16. Allocations are shown as a reduction of personal services and materials and 
services expense, rather than as revenue. 

* This year includes Departments and Transfers In from other funds included in the Internal Service Fund (ISF) in FY13. They are shown here for comparable history.  

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 10 of 28



GENERAL FUND REV 110 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

REVENUES

411000 Property Taxes 334,445              339,306             384,575            373,097            384,575             391,882                391,882                ‐                    0%
Licenses, Permits, Fees

418101 Water Franchise 39,000                39,000               44,500              23,754              44,500               ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
418102 CWS Franchise 23,422                24,556               25,000              27,297              27,297               25,500                  28,662                  3,162                12%
418103 CenturyLink Franchise 5,475                  5,080                 6,000                4,567                4,607                 5,500                     5,000                     (500)                  ‐9%
418104 Comcast Franchise 5,622                  6,017                 6,000                5,143                6,173                 6,200                     6,358                     158                   3%
418105 Garbage Franchise 10,101                10,922               11,500              8,574                11,474               11,800                  12,048                  248                   2%
418107 PGE Franchise 92,677                91,311               93,000              91,918              98,918               93,500                  101,886                8,386                9%
418108 NW Natural Gas Franchise 25,724                38,764               33,000              24,111              34,611               34,000                  35,649                  1,649                5%
418109 Misc Franchise 754                     902                    750                   3,947                4,067                 4,000                     4,100                     100                   3%
418110 MACC Franchise 15,539                14,033               14,000              11,685              15,385               15,600                  15,847                  247                   2%
421000 Business Fees 6,385                  6,651                 6,500                6,780                6,780                 6,700                     6,800                     100                   1%
422000 Recology Fund ‐                      27,556               48,000              36,456              47,456               48,600                  48,600                  ‐                    0%
440000 Miscellaneous Fees 12,753                9,364                 10,000              4,240                5,140                 5,000                     6,000                     1,000                20%
441419 Land Use Permits 22,982                40,023               30,000              8,165                11,565               40,700                  40,700                  ‐                    0%
441420 Engineering Plan Review ‐                      11,427               10,000              4,126                15,719               5,000                     6,500                     1,500                30%
450000 Misc Fees 95                        85                        ‐                      ‐                      ‐                      ‐                           ‐                           ‐                     
450455 Library Fines and Fees 11,431                10,054               11,000              8,044                9,644                 10,400                  10,000                  (400)                  ‐4%
450465 Land Use Planning Fees 1,933                  ‐                     4,000                19,625              19,625               10,000                  11,500                  1,500                15%
462000 Rentals 9,161                  6,904                 7,000                4,879                5,879                 5,000                     6,000                     1,000                20%

283,054              342,649             360,250            293,313            368,842             327,500                345,649                18,149              6%
Intergovernmental

430000 911 Tax 4,856                  ‐                     ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
436000 Liquor Tax 26,706                27,950               26,000              20,058              30,058               30,282                  30,960                  678                   2%
437000 Cigarette Tax 2,829                  2,722                 2,800                1,619                2,539                 2,800                     2,800                     ‐                    0%
438000 State Revenue Sharing 16,720                17,415               18,000              14,279              19,029               19,570                  19,600                  30                      0%
439000 WCCLS  96,980                99,405               101,890            93,399              101,890             112,437                112,437                ‐                    0%

148,091              147,492             148,690            129,354            153,515             165,089                165,797                708                   0%
Fines and Forfeitures

450421 Police Citations 48,497                52,090               25,000              18,137              21,137               10,000                  18,000                  8,000                80%
48,497                52,090               25,000              18,137              21,137               10,000                  18,000                  8,000                80%

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15 VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 11 of 28



GENERAL FUND REV 110 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15 VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

Grants and Donations
431000 Grants ‐ General 32,734                5,500                 8,000                8,000                8,000                 8,000                     8,000                     ‐                   
431001 Grants ‐ Police 9,295                  20,617               29,245              4,799                9,730                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
431002 Grants ‐ Library 1,215                  13,039               1,000                1,000                1,000                 1,200                     1,200                     ‐                   
431003 Grants ‐ Planning ‐                      1,000                 1,000                ‐                    ‐                     1,000                     1,000                     ‐                   
464000 Donations ‐ General ‐                      60                       ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                        ‐                        ‐                   
464100 Comm Events Rev 250                     ‐                     750                   ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
464101 4th of July Rev 16,855                18,521               7,500                4,304                7,500                 7,500                     7,500                     ‐                   
464102 Concerts in the Park Rev ‐                      1,200                 1,500                1,150                1,150                 1,500                     1,500                     ‐                   
464103 Music/Dance Event Rev ‐                      2,870                 2,000                488                   488                    ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
464106 Pumpkin Run Rev ‐                      2,666                 2,006                2,226                2,226                 2,000                     ‐                         (2,000)               ‐100%
464113 Holiday Bazaar Rev ‐                      419                    ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
464114 BBQ Event Rev ‐                      13,017               802                   802                   802                    ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
464115 AWL Rev ‐                      490                    ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
464116 Garlic Fest Rev ‐                      ‐                     935                   935                   935                    1,000                     1,000                     ‐                   
464421 Donations ‐ Police ‐                      ‐                     ‐                    205                   ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
464455 Donations ‐ Library 6,412                  6,670                 8,000                9,192                9,442                 8,000                     8,000                     ‐                   

66,761                86,069               62,738              33,100              41,273               30,200                  28,200                  (2,000)               ‐7%
461000 Interest 5,974                  6,238                 16,340              9,647                10,847               9,244                     9,244                     ‐                    0%
445000 Sale of asset ‐                      5,000                 ‐                    6,200                6,200                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   

Transfers
820009 Transfers In ‐ Veh Res 28,000                ‐                     ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
820111b Transfers In ‐ Street/Rec ‐                      50,983               ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
820113 Transfers In ‐ URA 7,913                  ‐                     12,500              15,953              15,953               16,471                  16,471                  ‐                    0%

35,913                50,983               12,500              15,953              15,953               16,471                  16,471                  ‐                    0%

TOTAL REVENUES 922,735             1,029,827         1,010,093        878,801           1,002,342        950,386                975,243                24,857              3%

Note 2: Allocation of shared costs have be re‐categorized in FY14‐15 and previous years to be comparable to FY15‐16. Allocations are shown as a reduction of personal services and materials and 
services expense in General Government and Public Works. 

Note: In FY2012‐13 and FY2013‐14 the Police Dept leased new vehicles. Per accounting standards those leases were treated as a loan and recorded as debt proceeds and capital outlay. Lease 
payments are also recorded under rentals and leases. For comparison purposes the debt proceeds and capital outlay have been excluded from FY2012‐13 and FY2013‐14. 

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 12 of 28



GENERAL GOVERNMENT 110‐419 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013* 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

110000 Salaries 210,943              274,288             226,215            174,273            226,003             231,842                191,138                (40,704)             ‐18%
210000 Employee Benefits 27,407                39,834               35,050              28,587              32,998               31,605                  29,554                  (2,051)               ‐6%
220000 Payroll Taxes 21,039                23,466               21,286              13,000              21,269               20,230                  16,837                  (3,393)               ‐17%
230000 Retirement 26,155                36,895               32,598              25,113              32,567               34,730                  31,259                  (3,470)               ‐10%

Subtotal 285,544              374,482             315,149            240,972            312,837             318,406                268,788                (49,618)             ‐16%
Allocated to other funds (194,768)            (175,621)           (202,926)          (105,427)          (197,547)          (187,860)               (158,585)               29,275              15%
PERSONAL SERVICES 90,776                198,862            112,223           135,545           115,290            130,546                110,203                (20,343)            ‐16%

FTE 1.7

300000 Education and Training 4,470                  8,318                 4,000                1,850                3,000                 3,000                     3,000                     ‐                    0%
300010 BUG Connection 1,728                  7,668                 7,830                7,830                7,830                 7,830                     7,830                     ‐                    0%
300011 MACC Grant ‐ Server 27,060                ‐                     ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                   
300105 Donations ‐                      8,150                 2,000                ‐                    2,000                 1,500                     1,500                     ‐                    0%
310000 Utilities 26,286                15,326               15,300              11,539              15,300               15,540                  15,540                  ‐                    0%
330000 Professional Services 43,427                6,212                 2,000                1,922                2,000                 2,000                     2,000                     ‐                    0%
330100 Prof Srv ‐ Attorney 21,202                18,150               30,000              30,019              36,019               36,600                  23,400                  (13,200)             ‐36%
330101 Prof Srv ‐ Audit 12,040                8,250                 9,000                7,222                7,222                 9,000                     9,000                     ‐                    0%
330102 Prof Srv ‐ Software ‐                      12,051               12,000              11,883              11,883               14,900                  14,900                  ‐                    0%
330103 Prof Srv ‐ IT 19,670                17,987               15,500              14,264              14,264               13,000                  13,000                  ‐                    0%
330104 Prof Srv ‐ Printing 9,000                  13,294               6,000                5,170                6,170                 6,000                     6,000                     ‐                    0%
330105 Prof Srv ‐ Payroll 3,992                  5,451                 5,200                3,935                5,135                 5,590                     5,590                     ‐                    0%
330106 Prof Srv ‐ Janitorial 4,440                  2,320                 2,400                1,950                2,400                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
330107 Prof Srv ‐ Security 2,594                  1,892                 2,624                2,888                2,888                 2,755                     2,755                     ‐                    0%
330115 Prof Srv ‐ HR ‐                      ‐                     1,500                1,468                2,500                 1,000                     1,000                     ‐                    0%
340000 Repairs and Maintenance 7,341                  4,066                 2,500                1,623                2,000                 1,500                     1,500                     ‐                    0%
340100 R&M ‐ Copier 9,125                  9,453                 10,500              8,430                10,500               12,271                  12,271                  ‐                    0%
340101 R&M ‐ HVAC 2,854                  3,738                 3,720                3,090                3,708                 1,916                     1,916                     ‐                    0%
350000 Agency Memberships 3,400                  4,329                 4,500                4,019                4,019                 3,800                     3,800                     ‐                    0%
380000 Miscellaneous 6,305                  313                    ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
500000 Employee Recognition 675                     1,470                 1,475                1,415                1,415                 1,475                     1,475                     ‐                    0%
540000 Advertising 738                     945                    600                   54                      216                    300                        300                        ‐                    0%
610000 Supplies 10,599                13,349               9,000                7,014                9,000                 7,500                     7,500                     ‐                    0%
621000 Insurance 25,126                27,620               34,412              34,247              34,327               37,500                  37,500                  ‐                    0%
621002 Workers' Compensation 19,406                15,525               16,500              15,983              15,983               18,000                  18,000                  ‐                    0%

Subtotal 261,478              205,877             198,561            177,817            199,780             202,977                189,777                (13,200)             ‐7%
Allocated to other funds (159,333)            (49,870)              (74,794)             (48,669)             (77,381)              (119,757)               (111,969)               7,788                10%
MATERIALS AND SERVICES 102,145             156,007            123,767           129,148           122,399            83,221                  77,809                  (5,412)               ‐7%

Initial to Revised
VARIANCEHISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 13 of 28



GENERAL GOVERNMENT 110‐419 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013* 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %
Initial to Revised

VARIANCEHISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

810009 Transfers Out ‐ Veh Res ‐                      ‐                     3,000                3,000                3,000                 2,047                     2,047                     ‐                    0%
810111 Transfers Out ‐ Street ‐                      ‐                     10,000              10,000              10,000               10,000                  10,000                  ‐                    0%

TRANSFERS OUT ‐                      ‐                     13,000              13,000              13,000               12,047                  12,047                  ‐                    0%

GENERAL GOVERNMENT DEPT TOTAL 192,921             354,869            248,990           277,693           250,689            225,814                200,059                (25,755)            ‐11% (1)  

(1) Appropriation level

Note: Allocation of shared costs have be re‐categorized in FY14‐15 and previous years to be comparable to FY15‐16. Allocations are shown as a reduction of personal services and materials and 
services expense here. 

 * This department was created in FY13 as part of the Internal Service Fund (ISF). In FY14 it was moved into the General Fund and combined with City Manager, City Recorder, and Finance. FY13 ISF 
expenditures are shown here for comparable history.  

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 14 of 28



POLICE 110‐421 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

110000 Salaries 139,938              142,201             136,767            102,650            136,061             139,857                135,767                (4,089)               ‐3%
120000 Hourly ‐                      33,663               29,722              25,191              31,145               34,147                  32,199                  (1,948)               ‐6%
125000 Reserves 33,108                18,660               27,245              11,605              13,491               2,001                     1,981                     (20)                    ‐1%
210000 Employee Benefits 11,013                17,175               25,188              17,227              21,663               22,294                  22,294                  ‐                    0%
220000 Payroll Taxes 17,534                16,812               19,072              10,796              16,724               15,144                  14,669                  (475)                  ‐3%
230000 Retirement 25,402                37,263               34,203              23,257              32,885               34,903                  33,734                  (1,169)               ‐3%

PERSONAL SERVICES 226,995             265,774            272,197           190,726           251,969            248,345                240,644                (7,701)               ‐3%
FTE 2.7

300000 Education and Training 2,253                  6,033                 3,000                1,675                3,000                 3,000                     3,000                     ‐                    0%
330000 Professional Services 5,630                  4,596                 4,000                3,532                4,000                 2,000                     2,000                     ‐                    0%
330102 Prof Srv ‐ Software 5,325                  7,835                 7,975                4,850                7,975                 3,775                     3,775                     ‐                    0%
330108 Prof Srv ‐ Wireless 4,260                  4,451                 5,500                4,958                6,058                 5,500                     5,500                     ‐                    0%
330109 Prof Srv ‐ Evid Storage 1,450                  2,547                 2,600                ‐                    2,600                 2,600                     2,600                     ‐                    0%
330912 WA County Dispatch 13,664                12,060               12,500              12,420              12,420               12,794                  12,794                  ‐                    0%
340000 Repairs and Main ‐ Vehicles 9,575                  8,217                 7,000                6,583                7,000                 7,000                     6,000                     (1,000)               ‐14%
340102 Repairs and Main ‐ Equip ‐                      ‐                     ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     1,000                     1,000                     ‐                    0%
350000 Agency Memberships 480                     1,496                 1,000                901                   1,000                 1,000                     1,000                     ‐                    0%
370000 Rentals and Leases 25,301                34,534               21,041              21,040              21,041               21,041                  21,041                  ‐                    0%
610000 Supplies 19,845                15,322               12,000              8,275                12,000               12,000                  11,000                  (1,000)               ‐8%
610100 Uniforms 3,492                  3,403                 3,500                2,611                3,500                 2,500                     2,500                     ‐                    0%
610224 Fuel 13,718                13,311               13,000              8,496                11,196               12,000                  12,000                  ‐                    0%
630000 Equipment (non‐capital) ‐                      12,051               4,800                696                   1,500                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   

MATERIALS AND SERVICES 104,993             125,855            97,916              76,039              93,291               86,210                  84,210                  (2,000)               ‐2%

820000 Court Pass Through 3,441                  2,009                 2,000                560                   1,000                 600                        600                        ‐                    0%
SPECIAL PAYMENTS 3,441                  2,009                 2,000                560                   1,000                 600                        600                        ‐                    0%

810009 Transfers Out ‐ Equip Res ‐                      5,200                 6,400                6,400                6,400                 4,670                     4,670                     ‐                    0%
TRANSFERS OUT ‐                      5,200                 6,400                6,400                6,400                 4,670                    4,670                    ‐                    0%

POLICE DEPARTMENT TOTAL 335,429             398,838            378,513           273,725           352,660            339,825                330,124                (9,701)               ‐3% (1)  

(1) Appropriation level

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

Note: In FY2012‐13 and FY2013‐14 the Police Dept leased new vehicles. Per accounting standards those leases were treated as a loan and recorded as debt proceeds and capital outlay. Lease 
payments are also recorded under rentals and leases. For comparison purposes the debt proceeds and capital outlay have been excluded from FY2012‐13 and FY2013‐14. 

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 15 of 28



PUBLIC WORKS 110‐433 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013* 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

110000 Salaries 246,505              241,229             232,739            168,026            213,371             204,572                159,290                (45,282)             ‐22%
210000 Employee Benefits 36,084                34,785               30,763              22,615              26,449               27,892                  23,117                  (4,776)               ‐17%
220000 Payroll Taxes 23,199                20,349               21,395              12,709              19,824               17,678                  13,926                  (3,751)               ‐21%
230000 Retirement 40,270                45,189               45,057              31,537              42,987               41,689                  31,991                  (9,699)               ‐23%

Subtotal 346,058              341,552             329,954            234,887            302,631             291,831                228,324                (63,507)             ‐22%
Allocated to other funds/depts (259,544)            (333,224)           (222,003)          (111,740)          (200,297)          (274,321)               (214,624)               59,697              30%
PERSONAL SERVICES 86,514                8,329                 107,951           123,147           102,333            17,510                  13,699                  (3,810)               ‐22%

FTE 0.2

300000 Education and Training 1,794                  370                    1,500                911                   1,500                 300                        300                        ‐                    0%
310000 Utilities 2,495                  1,046                 1,320                913                   1,320                 1,320                     1,320                     ‐                    0%
330000 Professional Services 377                     354                    500                   ‐                    500                    500                        500                        ‐                    0%
330110 City Engineer Plan Review ‐                      9,937                 10,000              4,417                9,417                 5,000                     5,000                     ‐                    0%
340000 Repairs and Maintenance 15,985                7,935                 10,000              6,751                10,000               8,000                     8,000                     ‐                    0%
610000 Supplies 2,372                  4,318                 5,500                4,029                5,500                 5,500                     4,500                     (1,000)               ‐18%
610090 Uniforms 1,132                  340                    600                   214                   600                    600                        600                        ‐                    0%
610224 Fuel 11,949                10,144               11,000              6,910                9,310                 11,000                  10,000                  (1,000)               ‐9%

Subtotal 36,104                34,444               40,420              24,145              38,147               32,220                  30,220                  (2,000)               ‐6%
Allocated to other funds (32,327)               (7,608)                (7,150)               (3,671)               (6,052)                (30,287)                 (28,407)                 1,880                31%
MATERIALS AND SERVICES 3,777                  26,836               33,270              20,474              32,095               1,933                    1,813                    (120)                  ‐6%

810009 Transfers Out ‐ Veh Res 7,000                  7,000                 328                   328                   328                    69                          58                          (10)                    ‐15%
TRANSFERS OUT 7,000                  7,000                 328                   328                   328                    69                          58                          (10)                    ‐15%

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TOTAL 97,291                42,165               141,549           143,949           134,757            19,512                  15,571                  (3,941)               ‐20% (1)  

(1) Appropriation level

Note: Allocation of shared costs have be re‐categorized in FY14‐15 and previous years to be comparable to FY15‐16. Allocations are shown as a reduction of personal services and materials and 
services expense here. 

 * This department was created in FY13 as part of the Internal Service Fund (ISF). In FY14 it was moved into the General Fund. FY13 ISF expenditures are shown here for comparable history.  

Initial to Revised
VARIANCEHISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 16 of 28



LIBRARY 110‐455 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

110000 Salaries 109,094              127,757             134,465            103,889            134,465             135,337                126,197                (9,140)               ‐7%
210000 Employee Benefits 824                     222                    ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     10,759                  10,759                  ‐                    0%
220000 Payroll Taxes 13,096                11,826               14,685              8,506                14,685               14,880                  14,164                  (716)                  ‐5%
230000 Retirement 14,667                13,433               15,084              11,289              15,084               15,767                  14,442                  (1,325)               ‐8%

PERSONAL SERVICES 137,681             153,238            164,234           123,684           164,234            176,743                165,563                (11,180)            ‐6%
FTE 3.6

300000 Education and Training 492                     815                    800                   424                   800                    600                        600                        ‐                    0%
300100 Donations ‐                      215                    ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     250                        250                        ‐                    0%
310000 Utilities 7,883                  8,101                 8,250                5,824                8,250                 8,200                     8,200                     ‐                    0%
330000 Professional Services ‐                      967                    1,110                1,084                1,147                 1,125                     1,125                     ‐                    0%
330102 Prof Srv ‐ Software ‐                      1,449                 3,000                1,449                3,000                 1,850                     1,850                     ‐                    0%
330106 Prof Srv ‐ Janitorial 575                     2,065                 2,100                1,750                2,100                 5,760                     5,760                     ‐                    0%
330107 Prof Srv ‐ Security 1,100                  987                    860                   834                   834                    850                        850                        ‐                    0%
340000 Repairs and Maintenance ‐                      502                    1,250                1,725                1,725                 1,200                     1,200                     ‐                    0%
340100 R&M ‐ Copier 2,055                  2,586                 3,624                2,482                3,693                 4,000                     4,000                     ‐                    0%
340101 R&M ‐ HVAC 4,471                  ‐                     500                   ‐                    ‐                     1,916                     1,916                     ‐                    0%
610000 Supplies 7,511                  10,625               8,500                4,328                8,446                 6,250                     6,294                     44                      1%
640000 Library Materials 13,078                13,572               12,500              10,939              12,500               14,800                  14,800                  ‐                    0%

MATERIALS AND SERVICES 37,165                41,884               42,494              30,838              42,494               46,801                  46,845                  44                      0%

810009 Transfers Out ‐ Veh/Equip Res ‐                      1,600                 2,600                2,600                2,600                 2,593                     2,593                     ‐                    0%
TRANSFERS OUT ‐                      1,600                 2,600                2,600                2,600                 2,593                    2,593                    ‐                    0%

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT TOTAL 174,846             196,722            209,328           157,122           209,328            226,137                215,000                (11,136)            ‐5% (1)  

(1) Appropriation level

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15 VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 17 of 28



CULTURE AND RECREATION 110‐411 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013* 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

110000 Salaries ‐                      7,243                 2,525                2,525                2,525                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
220000 Payroll Taxes ‐                      598                    205                   205                   205                    ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
230000 Retirement ‐                      772                    364                   364                   364                    ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   

PERSONAL SERVICES ‐                      8,613                 3,094                3,094                3,094                 ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   

300100 Community Events Supplies 9,841                  1,348                 ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
300101 4th of July 14,828                22,326               20,020              17,461              20,020               20,000                  20,000                  ‐                    0%
300102 Concerts in the Park ‐                      2,054                 1,832                1,832                1,832                 1,500                     1,500                     ‐                    0%
300103 Dances 1,411                  4,459                 2,000                344                   488                    ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
300106 Pumpkin Run ‐                      3,063                 1,811                1,997                1,997                 2,000                     ‐                         (2,000)               ‐100%
300107 Chili Cookoff 4                          492                    634                   634                   634                    500                        500                        ‐                    0%
300108 National Night Out ‐                      384                    699                   699                   699                    500                        500                        ‐                    0%
300109 Playdates 205                     38                       ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
300110 Volunteer Recognition 277                     575                    ‐                    ‐                    600                    600                        600                        ‐                   
300111 Ice Cream Social 244                     471                    300                   49                      300                    200                        200                        ‐                    0%
300113 Holiday Bazaar 2                          85                       ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
300114 BBQ ‐                      12,156               ‐                    1                        ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
300115 Adventures without Limits ‐                      716                    ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
300116 Garlic Festival ‐                      ‐                     133                   133                   133                    ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
300117 Clean Up Day ‐                      ‐                     ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     250                        250                        ‐                   
300118 City‐wide Garage Sale ‐                      ‐                     ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     260                        260                        ‐                   

MATERIALS AND SERVICES 26,812                48,167               27,429              23,149              26,703               25,810                  23,810                  (2,000)               ‐8%

CULTURE AND RECREATION DEPT TOTAL 26,812                56,780               30,523              26,243              29,797               25,810                  23,810                  (2,000)               ‐8% (1)  

(1) Appropriation level

 * This department was created in FY13 as part of the Internal Service Fund (ISF). In FY14 it was moved into the General Fund. FY13 ISF expenditures are shown here for comparable history.  

Initial to Revised
VARIANCEHISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 18 of 28



PARKS 110‐452 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

Public Works Allocation ‐                      ‐                     ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     78,794                  50,231                  (28,563)             ‐36%
Personel Services ‐                      ‐                     ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     78,794                  50,231                  (28,563)            ‐36%

FTE 0.7

310000 Utilities 4,078                  5,485                 5,640                3,582                5,640                 5,640                     5,640                     ‐                    0%
330000 Professional Services 359                     ‐                     600                   ‐                    ‐                     600                        600                        ‐                    0%
340000 Repairs and Maintenance 7,693                  7,650                 4,000                4,136                4,536                 7,000                     4,000                     (3,000)               ‐43%
610000 Supplies 5,666                  4,946                 2,850                810                   2,850                 2,850                     2,850                     ‐                    0%

Public Works Allocation ‐                      ‐                     ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     8,699                     6,648                     (2,051)              
MATERIALS AND SERVICES 17,796                18,081               13,090              8,528                13,026               24,789                  19,738                  (5,051)               ‐20%

PARKS DEPARTMENT TOTAL 17,796                18,081               13,090              8,528                13,026               103,584                69,970                  (33,614)            ‐32% (1)  

(1) Appropriation level

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 19 of 28



PLANNING 110‐465 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013* 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

110000 Salaries 14,027               
210000 Employee Benefits ‐                     
220000 Payroll Taxes 1,699                 
230000 Retirement 3,417                 

PERSONAL SERVICES 19,143               

300000 Education and Training 8                          500                    ‐                    ‐                    ‐                     ‐                         ‐                         ‐                   
330000 Professional Services 5,216                  4,543                 45,000              11,525              45,000               50,000                  50,000                  ‐                    0%
360000 Advertising 2,690                  805                    1,000                613                   1,000                 1,000                     1,000                     ‐                    0%

MATERIALS AND SERVICES 7,914                  5,848                 46,000              12,138              46,000               51,000                  51,000                  ‐                    0%

PLANNING DEPARTMENT TOTAL 27,057                5,848                 46,000              12,138              46,000               51,000                  51,000                  ‐                    0% (1)  

(1) Appropriation level

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 20 of 28



STREET FUND 111 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

Street Fee in Lieu 162,454              141,154             141,154                141,154               141,154                141,154                141,154               
Recology Fund 38,256                50,983               10,000                  10,000                  10,000                   20,000                  20,000                 
Unassigned 380,254              378,099             29,902                  29,902                  29,902                   56,313                  49,781                 

OPENING FUND BALANCE 580,964             570,236            181,056                181,056               181,056                217,467                210,935               

REVENUES

Licenses, Permits, Fees
435003 TUF 26,206                25,538               25,200                  19,224                  25,644                   25,200                  25,680                  480                    2%
445000 SDCs 10,490                12,691               25,900                  8,288                    13,468                   31,080                  38,280                  7,200                 23%
418109 Franchise Fees 22,727                ‐                     ‐                         ‐                        ‐                        ‐                         ‐                         ‐                    

59,423                38,229               51,100                  27,512                  39,112                   56,280                  63,960                  7,680                 14%
Intergovernmental

435001 Gas Tax ‐ State 108,694              115,020             115,000                86,086                  113,086                118,450                116,390                (2,060)                ‐2%
435002 Gas Tax ‐ County 7,333                  7,341                 7,500                     5,588                    7,388                    7,500                     7,500                     ‐                     0%

116,027             122,361            122,500                91,674                  120,474                125,950                123,890                (2,060)               ‐2%
431110 Grants 354,269              52,132               50,000                  ‐                        50,000                   ‐                         ‐                         ‐                    
461000 Interest 3,220                  1,210                 1,030                     626                       926                       1,000                     1,000                     ‐                     0%
440000 Miscellaneous 18,098                9,273                 ‐                         ‐                        ‐                        ‐                         ‐                         ‐                    
820110 Transfers In ‐ Gen Fund ‐                      ‐                     10,000                  10,000                  10,000                   10,000                  10,000                  ‐                     0%

TOTAL REVENUES 551,037             223,205            234,630                129,812               220,512                193,230                198,850                5,620                 3%

EXPENDITURES

General Government Allocation 32,697                53,494               47,273                  25,051                  46,926                   31,841                  26,879                  (4,962)                ‐16%
Public Works Allocation 86,515                67,278               49,493                  25,351                  45,395                   58,366                  52,514                  (5,852)                ‐10%
Personel Services 119,212             120,772            96,766                  50,402                  92,320                   90,207                  79,393                  (10,814)             ‐12%

FTE 1.2

330000 Professional Services ‐                      20                       2,000                     765                       2,000                    2,000                     2,000                     ‐                     0%
610000 Supplies 3,858                  2,917                 3,000                     2,653                    3,000                    3,000                     3,000                     ‐                     0%
640000 Street Lights 20,611                24,024               25,800                  15,767                  22,367                   27,060                  27,060                  ‐                     0%

General Government Allocation 37,173                10,559               18,095                  11,775                  18,721                   20,298                  18,978                  (1,320)                ‐7%
Public Works Allocation 10,776                2,536                 1,650                     847                       1,397                    6,444                     6,951                     507                    8%
Materials and Services 72,418                40,056               50,545                  31,807                  47,485                   58,802                  57,988                  (813)                   ‐1%

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 21 of 28



STREET FUND 111 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

Street Projects‐ Claxtar/Other 370,135              400,574             50,000                  ‐                        50,000                   ‐                         ‐                         ‐                    
Street Projects‐ Wascoe/Cottag ‐                      ‐                     ‐                         ‐                        ‐                        20,000                  20,000                  ‐                    
Capital Outlay 370,135             400,574            50,000                  ‐                        50,000                   20,000                  20,000                  ‐                    

STREETS DEPARTMENT TOTAL 561,765             561,402            197,311                82,209                  189,805                169,009                157,382                (11,627)             ‐7%

810009 Transfers Out ‐ Veh Res ‐                      ‐                     828                        828                       828                       541                        547                        6                         1%
810110 Transfers Out ‐ Gen Fund/Rec  ‐                      50,983               ‐                         ‐                        ‐                        ‐                         ‐                         ‐                    

TRANSFERS ‐                      50,983               828                        828                       828                       541                        547                        6                         1%

CONTINGENCY ‐                      ‐                     9,786                     ‐                        ‐                        10,000                  27,000                  17,000              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 561,765             612,385            207,925                83,037                  190,633                179,550                184,929                5,379                 3%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (10,728)              (389,180)           26,705                  46,775                  29,879                   13,680                  13,921                  241                   

UNAPPROPRIATED
ENDING FUND BALANCE 570,236             181,056            207,761                227,831               210,935                231,147                224,856                (6,292)              

Street Fee in Lieu 162,454              141,154             141,154                141,154               141,154                141,154                141,154                ‐                    
Recology Fund 60,983                10,000               20,000                  20,000                  20,000                   30,000                  30,000                  ‐                    
Unassigned 346,799              29,902               46,607                  66,677                  49,781                   59,993                  53,702                  (6,292)               

Total General Government Allocation 69,870                64,053               65,368                  36,826                  65,647                   52,138                  45,856                  (6,282)               
Total Public Works Allocation 97,291                69,814               51,143                  26,198                  46,791                   64,810                  59,465                  (5,345)               

167,161              133,867             116,511                63,024                  112,438                116,949                105,322                (11,627)            

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 22 of 28



WATER FUND 210 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

Committed to Capital Projects 115,689              188,574             194,419               194,419              194,419              332,305               267,835              
Unassigned 684,812              723,536             848,318               848,318              848,318              1,010,193            1,009,257           

OPENING FUND BALANCE 800,501             912,110            1,042,737            1,042,737          1,042,737          1,342,498            1,277,092           

REVENUES

444000 Charges, Fees, Fines 856,073              864,327             890,000               680,547              890,000              910,000               910,000               ‐                       0%
445000 SDCs (Capital) 87,035                116,045             214,900               68,768                111,748              257,880               296,160               38,280                15%
446000 SDCs ‐ Pass thru JWC 69,792                85,769               145,400               54,108                90,180                174,480               180,360               5,880                  3%
461000 Interest 4,438                  4,657                 4,275                    3,673                  5,477                  5,445                    5,445                    ‐                       0%
440000 Miscellaneous 25,108                15                       ‐                        ‐                       ‐                      ‐                        ‐                        ‐                      

TOTAL REVENUES 1,042,446          1,070,813         1,254,575            807,096              1,097,405          1,347,805            1,391,965            44,160                3%

EXPENDITURES

General Government Allocation 162,071              116,753             149,653               79,865                148,567              156,019               131,706               (24,313)               ‐16%
Public Works Allocation 173,029              260,572             166,510               85,878                152,849              137,161               111,879               (25,282)               ‐18%
Personel Services 335,100             377,325            316,163               165,743              301,415              293,180               243,585               (49,595)               ‐17%

FTE 3.6

300000 Education and Training ‐                      ‐                     ‐                        ‐                       ‐                      1,200                    1,200                    ‐                       100%
310000 Utilities 7,814                  7,688                 9,090                    6,040                  9,090                  9,090                    9,090                    ‐                       0%
330000 Professional Services 5,244                  864                    2,000                    761                      2,000                  2,000                    2,000                    ‐                       0%
330104 Prof Srv‐ Printing ‐                      ‐                     6,000                    4,315                  5,315                  6,000                    6,000                    ‐                       0%
330111 Prof Srv‐ Meter Reading 1,000                  3,041                 9,000                    6,514                  8,764                  9,000                    9,000                    ‐                       0%
330112 Prof Srv‐ Water Analysis 1,166                  1,177                 2,000                    611                      2,000                  2,250                    2,250                    ‐                       0%
330113 Prof Srv‐ Tank Cleaning ‐                      ‐                     3,000                    2,700                  2,700                  ‐                        ‐                        ‐                      
330114 Prof Srv‐ Leak Detection ‐                      ‐                     3,500                    3,450                  3,450                  ‐                        ‐                        ‐                      
330116 Prof Srv‐ Valve Replacement ‐                      ‐                     ‐                        ‐                       ‐                      4,500                    4,500                    ‐                       0%
340000 Repairs and Maintenance 22,737                3,619                 10,000                  3,087                  10,000                10,000                  10,000                  ‐                       0%
350000 Agency Memberships ‐                      ‐                     ‐                        ‐                       ‐                      775                       775                       ‐                       100%
610000 Supplies 3,017                  7,201                 7,500                    4,394                  7,500                  7,500                    7,500                    ‐                       0%
610600 Water Purchase 137,033              120,555             134,000               82,566                133,000              136,000               136,000               ‐                       0%
630000 New Water Service Materials ‐                      2,748                 5,000                    2,005                  5,000                  5,000                    5,000                    ‐                       0%
650000 Franchise Fee ‐Water 39,000                39,000               44,500                  23,754                44,500                ‐                        ‐                        ‐                      
800000 Bad debt (sent to collections) ‐                      2,284                 ‐                        ‐                       ‐                      ‐                        2,000                    2,000                 

General Government Allocation 121,669              39,311               56,699                  36,894                58,660                99,459                  92,991                  (6,468)                 ‐7%
Public Works Allocation 21,551                5,072                 5,500                    2,824                  4,655                  15,143                  14,808                  (336)                    ‐2%

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 23 of 28



WATER FUND 210 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

Materials and Services 360,231             232,560            297,789               179,915              296,634              307,917               303,114               (4,804)                 ‐2%

770000 PW Projects 14,150                110,200             38,332                  34,332                38,332                51,000                  51,000                  ‐                       0%
Capital Outlay 14,150                110,200            38,332                  34,332                38,332                51,000                  51,000                  ‐                      0%

WATER DEPARTMENT TOTAL 709,481             720,085            652,284               379,990              636,381              652,097               597,698               (54,399)              

820000 SDC Pass Thru JWC 87,024                85,769               145,400               21,042                90,180                174,480               180,360               5,880                  3%
SPECIAL PAYMENTS 87,024                85,769               145,400               21,042                90,180                174,480               180,360               5,880                  3%

500500 Debt Service ‐ 2005 Bond 134,332              134,332             134,332               134,332              134,332              134,332               134,332               ‐                       0%
DEBT SERVICE 134,332             134,332            134,332               134,332              134,332              134,332               134,332               ‐                      0%

810009 Transfers Out ‐ Veh Res  ‐                      ‐                     2,156                    2,156                  2,156                  2,545                    2,549                    4                          0%
TRANSFERS ‐                      ‐                     2,156                    2,156                  2,156                  2,545                    2,549                    4                          0%

CONTINGENCY ‐                      ‐                     416,959               ‐                       ‐                      500,000               500,000               ‐                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 930,837             940,186            1,351,131            537,520              863,049              1,463,454            1,414,940            (48,514)               ‐3%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 111,609             130,627            (96,556)                269,576              234,355              (115,649)              (22,975)                92,674               

UNAPPROPRIATED
ENDING FUND BALANCE 912,110             1,042,737         946,181               1,312,313          1,277,092          1,226,849            1,254,118            27,269               

Committed to Capital Projects 188,574              194,419             ‐                        228,855              267,835              ‐                        ‐                        ‐                      
Unassigned 723,536              848,318             946,181               1,083,458           1,009,257           1,226,849            1,254,118            27,269               

Total General Government Allocation 283,740              156,064             206,352               116,759              207,226              255,478               224,697               (30,781)              
Total Public Works Allocation 194,580              265,644             172,010               88,702                157,504              152,304               126,687               (25,618)              
Franchise Fee 39,000                39,000               44,500                  23,754                44,500                ‐                        ‐                        ‐                      

517,320              460,708             422,862               229,215              409,230              407,782               351,383               (56,399)              

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 24 of 28



TRANSP. DEVELOPMENT TAX FUND 130 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

OPENING FUND BALANCE 88,402                263,325            396,267               396,267               396,267                671,697               516,183              

REVENUES

415100 TDT  174,326              166,527             333,250               124,083               184,258                399,900               486,780               86,880               22%
461000 Interest 597                     1,706                 1,795                    1,508                    2,308                    3,000                    3,000                    ‐                     0%

TOTAL REVENUES 174,923             168,233            335,045               125,591               186,566                402,900               489,780               86,880               22%

EXPENDITURES

General Government Allocation ‐                      1,307                 ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    
Public Works Allocation ‐                      1,307                 ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    
Personel Services ‐                      2,614                 ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    

770000 PW Projects ‐                      32,677               66,650                  ‐                        66,650                   ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    
Capital Outlay ‐                      32,677               66,650                  ‐                        66,650                   ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    

TDT DEPARTMENT TOTAL ‐                      35,291               66,650                  ‐                        66,650                   ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    

CONTINGENCY ‐                      ‐                     100,071               ‐                        ‐                        1,074,597            1,005,963            (68,634)             ‐6%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ‐                      35,291               166,721               ‐                        66,650                   1,074,597            1,005,963            (68,634)            

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 174,923             132,942            168,324               125,591               119,916                (671,697)              (516,183)              18,246              

UNAPPROPRIATED
ENDING FUND BALANCE 263,325             396,267            564,591               521,858               516,183                ‐                        ‐                        18,246              

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 25 of 28



PARKS CAPITAL FUND 131 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

OPENING FUND BALANCE 383,937             458,181            442,729               442,729               442,729                551,154               491,089              

REVENUES

431000 Grant ‐                      ‐                     ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        200,000               200,000               ‐                   
445000 SDCs 79,178                95,795               195,500               62,560                  101,660                234,600               274,080               39,480              17%
461000 Interest 2,192                  2,346                 2,580                    1,506                    2,166                    2,500                    2,500                    ‐                    0%

TOTAL REVENUES 81,370                98,141               198,080               64,066                  103,826                437,100               476,580               39,480              9%

EXPENDITURES

General Government Allocation ‐                      4,067                 4,000                    511                       2,054                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐                   
Public Works Allocation ‐                      4,067                 4,000                    511                       2,054                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐                   
Personel Services ‐                      8,133                 8,000                    1,022                    4,109                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐                   

General Government Allocation 491                     ‐                     ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                   
Materials and Services 491                     ‐                     ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                   

77000X PY Projects 6,635                  105,460             ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                   
770000 Jessie Mays  ‐                      ‐                     100,000               12,827                  50,000                   100,000               100,000               ‐                    0%
770001 Walking Trail ‐                      ‐                     ‐                        1,358                    1,358                    200,000               200,000               ‐                   

Capital Outlay 6,635                  105,460            100,000               14,185                  51,358                   300,000               300,000               ‐                    0%

PARKS CAPITAL DEPT TOTAL 7,126                  113,593            108,000               15,207                  55,467                   300,000               300,000               ‐                    0%

CONTINGENCY ‐                      ‐                     532,809               ‐                        ‐                        688,254               667,669               (20,585)             ‐3%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,126                  113,593            640,809               15,207                  55,467                   988,254               967,669               (20,585)            ‐2%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 74,244                (15,452)             (442,729)              48,859                  48,360                   (551,154)              (491,089)              18,895             

UNAPPROPRIATED

ENDING FUND BALANCE 458,181             442,729             ‐                          491,588                 491,089                 ‐                          ‐                          18,895               

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 26 of 28



TRAFFIC IMPACT FEE FUND 132 FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

OPENING FUND BALANCE 286,034             287,669            289,210               289,210               289,210                290,610               290,610              

REVENUES

461000 Interest 1,635                  1,541                 1,400                    987                       1,400                    1,445                    1,445                    ‐                     0%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,635                  1,541                 1,400                    987                       1,400                    1,445                    1,445                    ‐                     0%

EXPENDITURES

General Government Allocation ‐                      ‐                     2,000                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    
Public Works Allocation ‐                      ‐                     2,000                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    
Personel Services ‐                      ‐                     4,000                    ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    

770000 PW Projects ‐ West Union ped ‐                      ‐                     50,000                  ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        150,000               150,000            
Capital Outlay ‐                      ‐                     50,000                  ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        150,000               150,000           

TIF DEPT TOTAL ‐                      ‐                     54,000                  ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        150,000               150,000           

CONTINGENCY ‐                      ‐                     236,610               ‐                        ‐                        292,055               142,055               (150,000)          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ‐                      ‐                     290,610               ‐                        ‐                        292,055               292,055               ‐                    

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,635                  1,541                 (289,210)              987                       1,400                    (290,610)              (290,610)              ‐                    

UNAPPROPRIATED
ENDING FUND BALANCE 287,669             289,210            ‐                        290,197               290,610                ‐                        ‐                        ‐                    

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 27 of 28



VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND FY2015‐16 FY2015‐16
Actual Actual Actuals Year End Initial  Revised

Acct Description 2012‐2013 2013‐2014 Budget 4/24/15 Estimate Proposal Proposal $ %

OPENING FUND BALANCE 46,348                25,580               39,560                  39,560                  39,560                   47,037                  47,037                 

REVENUES

461000 Interest 232                     180                    195                       172                       238                       235                       235                       ‐                  0%
Transfers

820110 Transfers In ‐ GF/Gen Govt ‐                      ‐                     3,000                    3,000                    3,000                    2,047                    2,047                    ‐                  0%
820110 Transfers In ‐ GF/Police ‐                      5,200                 6,400                    6,400                    6,400                    4,670                    4,670                    ‐                  0%
820110 Transfers In ‐ GF/Public Works 7,000                  7,000                 328                       328                       328                       69                         58                         (10)                  ‐15%
820110 Transfers In ‐ GF/Library ‐                      1,600                 2,600                    2,600                    2,600                    2,593                    2,593                    ‐                  0%
820111 Transfers In ‐ Street/Gen Govt ‐                      ‐                     500                       500                       500                       499                       499                       ‐                  0%
820111 Transfers In ‐ Street/Public Wo ‐                      ‐                     328                       328                       328                       42                         48                         6                      15%
820210 Transfers In ‐ Water/Gen Govt ‐                      ‐                     1,500                    1,500                    1,500                    2,447                    2,447                    ‐                  0%
820210 Transfers In ‐ Water/Public Wo ‐                      ‐                     656                       656                       656                       98                         102                       4                      4%

7,000                  13,800               15,312                  15,312                  15,312                   12,466                  12,466                  (0)                    0%

TOTAL REVENUES 7,232                  13,980               15,507                  15,484                  15,550                   12,701                  12,701                  (0)                    0%

EXPENDITURES

770300 Public Works Equipment ‐                      ‐                     8,500                    8,073                    8,073                    13,175                  13,175                  ‐                  0%
Capital Outlay ‐                      ‐                     8,500                    8,073                    8,073                    13,175                  13,175                  ‐                  0%

VEH/EQUIP RES DEPT TOTAL ‐                      ‐                     8,500                    8,073                    8,073                    13,175                  13,175                  ‐                  0%

810110 Transfers Out ‐ Gen Fund 28,000                ‐                     ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                 
TRANSFERS 28,000                ‐                     ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        ‐                 

CONTINGENCY ‐                      ‐                     ‐                        ‐                        ‐                        10,000                  10,000                  ‐                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,000                ‐                     8,500                    8,073                    8,073                    23,175                  23,175                  ‐                  0%

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (20,768)              13,980               7,007                    7,410                    7,477                    (10,474)                (10,474)                ‐                 

UNAPPROPRIATED
ENDING FUND BALANCE 25,580                39,560               46,567                  46,970                  47,037                   36,563                  36,563                  ‐                 

Police ‐                      5,200                 11,600                  11,659                   16,390                  16,390                 
Public Works 25,580                32,760               25,767                  26,131                   3,223                    3,223                   
Library ‐                      1,600                 4,200                    4,221                    6,873                    6,873                   
General Government ‐                      ‐                     5,000                    5,026                    10,077                  10,077                 

VARIANCE
Initial to Revised

HISTORICAL DATA CURRENT YEAR 2014‐15

_________________________________________________ 
NORTH PLAINS BUDGET COMMITTEE AGENDA PACKET 

Monday, May 11, 2015 
Packet Pagination: Page 28 of 28


	051115 Agenda Budget Committee SS
	042715 Minutes NP Budget Committee
	Revised FY2015-16 Budget



